



Language: Chinese | English

Expertise: Dispute Resolution Asset Management

Tel: 86 10 6502 8888

Fax: 86 10 6502 8866

Email: liuhong@hylandslaw.com

---

## 基本信息

### Education Background

Chinese Academy of Social Sciences | LLM

China University of Political Science and Law | LLB

### Work Experience

2002-present | Hylands Law Firm | Partner, Director

1992-2002 | Beijing North Law Firm | Partner, Director

1988-1992 | Beijing No.2 Law Firm | Lawyer

1981-1988 | People's Court of Chongwen District Beijing | Judicial Officer

### Professional Qualification

1988 | Obtained Lawyer's License

---

## Professional Background

Mr. LIU Hong has provided services for many large state-owned enterprises, well-known group enterprises, national ministries and commissions, public institutions, industry associations, Sino-foreign joint ventures, overseas investment enterprises, financial institutions and multiple large projects. He has served clients in all walks of life, including various kinds of enterprises such as the four major state-owned banks, a state-owned development bank, national joint-stock commercial banks, a large auto group, a construction engineering group, large state-owned comprehensive enterprises, large private communications technology companies, Ministry of State Security, Winter Olympic Committee, Tsinghua University, Public Security University, Government Offices Administration directly under the Central Government, and financial offices at all levels, etc.

### Client Evaluation

Specializing in legal practice, Mr. LIU Hong has a deep and unique understanding of business environment and business rules and flexibly applied the same to his legal services. At the same time thanks to years of experience in trial and arbitration, Mr. LIU can always provide every case and every client with ingenious appropriate and feasible legal solutions. His high standard and professional services have been widely recognized by clients and insiders of all industries.

---

## Honors and Awards

2021 | Selected by Chambers and Partners as a leading lawyer

2020 | Selected by Chambers and Partners as a leading lawyer in the filed of dispute resolution and litigation

2018 | Ranked as the only lawyer by Chambers and Partners into the Spotlight Table in the filed of "Corporate/Commercial Affairs: East Coast (Beijing)"

2018 | Ranked as one of the Top-150 A-List Legal Elites by China Business Law Journal

